RFP-NIH-NIAID-DAIDS-08-14
Amendment #2 (Questions & Answers)

This Amendment provides questions submitted by potential offerors and the responses provided by the NIAID.  All potential offerors are advised to refer back to this Amendment for additional Q&A.
“CLINICAL PHARMACOLOGY QUALITY ASSURANCE AND QUALITY CONTROL”

	Amendment No.

Amendment Issue Date:
	2 (2nd Posting)
July 16, 2007 (Questions 2 -4)



	Proposal Due Date/Time:
	August 16, 2007, at 4:00 P.M., EST  (Unchanged)


	Issued By:
	Michelle Scala
Contracting Officer

OA/DEA/NIAID/NIH/DHHS

6700-B Rockledge Drive, Room 3214, 

Bethesda, Maryland 20892-7612



	Points of Contact:
	kelluml@niaid.nih.gov
Lola Kellum, Contract Specialist
Phone:  301-496-0612





Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this Amendment #2, on each copy of the proposal submitted.  Failure to receive your acknowledgment of this Amendment may result in the rejection of your proposal. 

The hour and date specified for receipt of proposals HAS NOT been extended. 



THE FOLLOWING PAGE PROVIDES ANSWERS CONCERNING INQUIRIES WE HAVE RECEIVED FOR THE ABOVE NUMBERED ACQUISITION:

Question 2: 

The cost assumables indicate the following number of audits to be performed:
"Assume inspection and audit of the offeror's facilities once every two (2) years by a regulatory agency as required by CLIA and cGLP regulations." 

"For estimating laboratory inspection and audits services (SOW Task E), the offeror shall assume one (1) on-site visit combining inspection and audit, conducted each year in one (1) US Site. "

The number of audits seems inconsistent with good practices.

This wording in the assumable translates to 2 audits year one, 1 audit year 2, 2 audits year three, 1 audit year four, etc.

However there are 9 sites, and at one site/year over 7 years, two would not be audited.

Please clarify.  Did the writer mean to state, 1 audit per site per year?

This is not consistent with the above principle whereby the offeror's facilities are inspected every other year.

Response 2:

1. NIAID expects that the offeror estimates the cost of the offeror's facilities' inspection and audit, once every two (2) years, conducted by a regulatory agency, as required by CLIA and by clip regulations. In other words, how much this will cost to the offeror (conducted by a regulatory agency)?

2. NIAID also expects that the offeror estimate the cost of one (1) on-site visit combining inspection and audit, in one (1) US Site, per year, conducted by the offeror (or its subcontractors).
Question 3:

Concerning citations i) page 69, 3rd paragraph, ii) page 69, 5th paragraph, iii) page 71, Section B, 1st paragraph, and iv) page 73, Section C.7. Please confirm that NIAID does not expect the offeror’s CLIA-certified laboratory has to be cGLP certified by FDA, but all work performed for this project will be conducted in compliance with Good Laboratory Practices.
Response 3:

With regard to the citations specified in your following email, DAIDS does not expect that the offeror’s CLIA-certified lab has to be cGLP-certified by the FDA, but all the work performed (i.e., assay development, validation and implementation, and others) for this project shall be conducted in compliance with relevant GLP regulations.
Question 4:
When does the government require that the Contractors' Information System Security Plans be submitted to NIAID for review and approval?  The following citations from the RFP identify different dates:  

· Article H.12.i on page 14 of 104 says "The contractor's draft ISSP submitted with its proposal shall be finalized in coordination with the Contracting Officer no later than 90 calendar days after contract award." 

· Section L, Section 2.b.(9)(f), Technical Proposal Instructions, on page 47 of 104, specifies "the draft ISSP to be finalized in coordination with the Project Officer no later than 90 calendar days after contract award."  

· SOW Attachment 3, Section II.G.6 on page 76 of 104 says " The Contractor shall develop a security plan and submit it to NIAID within 60 business days after the effective date of the Contract, for Office of Technology and Information Systems (OTIS), NIAID approval." 

· SOW, Attachment 3, Section I.1, Transition Plans, states that "Within ten (10) business days after contract award, the Contractor shall submit an Information Security Plan for review and approval by NIAID, in compliance with "Secure One HHS." 

Response 4:

With regard to the question that “when does the government require that the Contractors' Information System Security Plans be submitted to NIAID for review and approval,” the RFP identifies two (2) dates for two (2) plans:  

 

1. For the ISSP ( a plan for the information technology Report and InfoSec study as defined in Article H.12.i and Section L, Section 2.b. (9)f, and SOW Attachment 3, Section II.G.6 and Attachment 4, page 5 and 6): 60 business days = 90 calendar days. 

 

·         SOW Attachment 3, Section II.G.6 on page 76 of 104 says "The Contractor shall develop a security plan and submit it to NIAID within 60 business days after the effective date of the Contract, for Office of Technology and Information Systems (OTIS), NIAID approval."

 

·         Article H.12.i on page 14 of 104 says "The contractor's draft ISSP submitted with its proposal shall be finalized in coordination Officer no later than 90 calendar days after contract award." 

 

·         Section L, Section 2.b.(9)(f), Technical Proposal Instructions, on page 47 of 104, specifies "the draft ISSP to be finalized in coordination with the Project Officer no later than 90 calendar days after contract award." 

 

2. Additionally, this RFP requires “a contract-specific Information Security Plan for secure transfer, maintenance, and upgrade of data, hardware” that shall be submitted to DAIDS within ten (10) business days of the start of the contract – to minimize the impact of the interruption of services to our current network labs’ PQA activities due to, if any, the process of solicitation of the contract. 
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